State of Florida -
Public Service Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
S ~M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 6, 2026

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
CL
FROM: Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of
Engineering
RE: Docket No 20260032-WU - Application for authority to transfer facilities and

water Certificate No. 401-W from Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. to Sunshine Water
Services Company, in Highlands County.

Docket No. 20260033-WS - Application for authority to transfer assets of exempt
entity in Highlands County by the Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. to Sunshine Water
Services Company, and amendment of Certificate No. 347-S, by Sunshine Water
Service Com any

Please place the attached email regarding staff’s approval of Sunshine Water Services
Company’s Customer Notices, filed March 5, 2026, in both of the above-referenced docket files.

CL/da

Attachment



From: Clayton Lewis

To: "jwahlen@ausley.com"; "mjones@ausley.com"

Cc: "vponder@ausley.com"; "Sean.Twomey@nexuswg.com"; "Jacquee.Sillitoe@nexuswg.com";
"wsundstrom@sfflaw.com"; "lauraelowsky@gmail.com"; Takira Thompson; Marissa Ramos; Suzanne Brownless

Subject: Docket Nos. 20260032-WU and 20260033-WS — Sunshine Water Services Company Transfers — Notice Review

Date: Friday, March 06, 2026 9:50:31 AM

Mr. Whalen,

Mr. Jones,

Mr. Sundstrom,
Ms. Elowsky,

Staff has reviewed the updated Customer Notices filed on March 5, 2026, for
Docket Nos. 20260032-WU and 20260033-WS. The notices are approved,
please proceed with mailing the notices.

Thank you

Clayton K. Lewis

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
850413-6578
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